



## Sagar More

PURCHASE EXECUTIVE

Pune, Maharashtra, India

73 followers · 73 connections



[See your mutual connections](#)

Join to view profile



Sai Enterprises Ranjangaon Pune.

## About

Know business process like P2P, Inter STO, Intra STO, O2C, Consignment, IDOC.

◆Enterprise Structure :- Definition Client, Operating Concern, Company Code, Plant, Storage Location, purchasing Org, Assignment assign plant to company, assign purchase organization to the company code.

◆Master Data: - Material Master, Vendor Master, Quota Arrangement, Purchasing Info Record, Source List, Partner Function, etc.

◆Purchasing:-Pricing Procedure, Purchase Requisition, and Purchase order, Source Determination, Release Strategy, RFQ, Purchase Order, Stock Transport Order, Stock Materials, Blanket PO, Special Procurement Viz. Sub-contracting, Consignment and Automatic PO, Invoice verification.

◆Inventory Management: - Goods Receipt, Transfer Posting, Stock Transfer, Goods Issue, Cancellation. Return Delivery, Subsequent Delivery, Physical Inventory,



does post go live etc

Hands-on experience in ECC 7.0 and functional knowledge of Implementation and Support post Go Live and handled both simultaneously.

Created Functional Specifications according to Client needs and also implement them.

Created and configured plants and also various related MM functionalities like Material Master Data, Vendor Master Data, Purchase Info Record, Stock Transfer Order, Purchase Requisition, Purchase Order, PO and PR Release Strategy, LSMW, procurement cycles etc.

Involved in Data Migration strategies.

---

## Activity

**Are Vinod Time change Hote Der Nahi Hoti. Believe Nahi Ata To Kar Ke Dekh.....**



Liked by Sagar More

**Behind every resume, there may be a story of struggle, hard work, and determination. It is essential to recognize that people come from diverse...**

Liked by Sagar More



Liked by Sagar More

[Join now to see all activity](#)

## Experience

### **Purchase Executive**

Sai Enterprises Ranjangaon Pune.

Apr 2023 - Present · 6 months

Ranjangaon

### **Trainee Graduate Engineer. (GET)**

ENKEI WHEELS INDIA PVT.LTD.PUNE

Aug 2021 - Apr 2023 · 1 year 9 months

Shikrapur

## Education



2018 - 2021

**Government Polytechnic Dhule**

Diploma in Mechanical Engineering · 76%

2015 - 2018

**New English School Maldabhadi**

SSC · 91.20%

**E-Learning Solution Kharadi Pune.**

Training · SAP MM MODULE

6 Months Training

---

More activity by Sagar



Liked by Sagar More

When I resigned from my first job, my boss didn't believe me. Manager : You've taken the wrong decision. You'll regret later, you won't get any...

Liked by Sagar More

### Photo

Liked by Sagar More

## View Sagar's full profile

See who you know in common

Get introduced

Contact Sagar directly

[Join to view full profile](#)

## People also viewed

**Amol Wadkar**

Executive at Reliance Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.

Thane



Engineer (O&M) at 2\*25 MW Solar PV Power Plant

Sakri

Sakri

 Connect

### Himanshu Choudhary

Supply Chain Manager at INNOTECH MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED

Noida

 Connect

### shiv prashar

lead supply planning at Poanta Sahib SUN PHARMA.

Paonta Sahib

Connect

### Jagadeesh Naidu

Sap Materials Management Consultant at Technoflair Solutions

Hyderabad

Connect

### Raja Das

Mechanical Engineer at Shyam Steel Industries Limited

Durgapur

Connect

### Prince Kumar

Senior analyst in CPG and supply chain management

Greater Delhi Area

Connect

### Mubarak Mankad

Assistant Manager at Jana Small Finance Bank

Ahmedabad

Connect

### DNYANESHWAR SASTE

Lead Engineer Solar O&M - 50MW Tata Power Renewable Energy Pvt Ltd

Baramati



Sagar More

Quality Assurance Associative at Laurus Labs Limited

Andhra Pradesh, India

Connect

Show more profiles

### Explore collaborative articles

We're unlocking community knowledge in a new way. Experts add insights directly into each article, started with the help of AI.

Explore More

## Others named Sagar More in India

### Sagar More

Director Of Operations at Amazon

Mumbai

### sagar more

Chief Executive Officer at The Shipping Corporation of India Ltd.

Satara Taluka

### Sagar More

Senior Manager-People Operations at Merkle - Denstu | Ex-AffinityX

Pune

### Sagar More

Sales and Marketing | Medical Devices & Pharma | GPM

Mumbai

### Sagar More

Backend Developer

Ahmedabad

888 others named Sagar More in India are on LinkedIn

See others named Sagar More



## SAP Business One: Sales and Customer Service

## Learning SAP MM (Materials Management)

## SAP Ariba Supply Chain Collaboration Overview

[See all courses](#)

# Sagar's public profile badge

Include this LinkedIn profile on other websites

**Sagar More**

PURCHASE EXECUTIVE

Purchase Executive at Sai Enterprises Ranjangaon Pune.

[View profile](#)

[View profile badges](#)

© 2023

About

[Accessibility](#)

[User Agreement](#)

[Privacy Policy](#)

[Cookie Policy](#)

[Copyright Policy](#)

[Brand Policy](#)

[Guest Controls](#)

[Community Guidelines](#)

[Language](#)